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From: Gary 
Sent: 08 October 2024 14:41
To: Jemimah.Smith@environment-agency.gov.uk
Subject: RE: EA Document Request - Site Inspection 17/09/2024

Hi Jemimah

Apologies for the late response , please see attached information requested …
If you need anything else please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Gary Edwards

Transport Operations Manager
Tel: 01829 260687 Ext: 234
Nick Brookes Group

E-mail: gary@nickbrookes.co.uk
Website: http://www.nickbrookes.co.uk/ 

*This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify Nick Brookes Recycling Ltd. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited, the Contents of this email do not necessarily represent the views or policies of Nick Brookes
Recycling*

Nick Brookes Recycling Ltd is a Limited company registered in England and Wales, Company Registration No: 06129848,

Registered Office: Wardle Industrial Estate, Green Lane, Wardle, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 6DB, Site Licence: EAWML50066/M01 Issued By
Environment Agency, Registered Waste Carrier: CBDU 143371 Issued By Environment Agency

VAT number: 909885960

From: Smith, Jemimah <Jemimah.Smith@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 September 2024 11:11
To: Nick <nick@nickbrookes.co.uk>
Cc: Marco Muia <marco@oaktree-environmental.co.uk>; Gary <gary@nickbrookes.co.uk>
Subject: EA Document Request - Site Inspection 17/09/2024

Good Morning Nick,

A site inspection of permit EAWML50066 was conducted last Tuesday (17/09/2024) to check compliance with previous CAR and
WAR form actions. The compliance reports from this inspection will be issued in due course not within the recommended 14 days. 



As discussed with Gary on site, please provide the following documents, which we were unable to receive while conducting
the inspection, by 10am on 02/10/2024.

The site drainage plan.
All outgoing notes for filter cake for the week of 09/09/2024 to 13/09/2024 and all accompanying sampling, analysis and
interpretation documents.
All outgoing notes for trommel fines for the week of 09/09/2024 to 13/09/2024 and all accompanying sampling, analysis and
interpretation documents.

An action on the previous WAR form (reference 50066NICKBR26062024JSMITH1250066) was the following:

Action: Conduct a full waste assessment for trommel fines and filter cake which follows the guidance set out in WM3 which
includes a sampling plan, chemical analysis of the waste (original lab report), and interpretation of the results including a hazardous
property assessment of the analysis. Send this to jemimah.smith@environment-agency.gov.uk by 10am on 13/09/2024.

The Environment Agency have not received these documents. If this action has been completed, please provide the required
documents by 10am on 02/10/2024. 

If you have any questions, let me know.

Regards,

Jemimah Smith
Environment Officer (Cheshire Waste) 
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington, WA4 1HT

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency
address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.


